


DFAT FOI - RELEASE UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 1982 LEX 11498

From: S 22(1)(&)(”)
To:
Subject: RE: Seeking your s23 Approval to Commit and Enter into an Arrangement with Galimbang Pty Ltd, t/a Wirrigan Business
Services [WBS] for Smartraveller campaign for merch items [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Tuesday, 23 April 2024 1:38:39 PM
Attachments: image002.png
image004.png
image005.png
OFFICIAL
H | s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Thank you for pulling this together. Happy to approved the cost of up to $16,500 (GST inclusive) for the
purchase of Smartraveller luggage tags and luggage straps.

In approving this proposal, | confirm that it is consistent with required policies and process, including the
Public Governance Performance and Accountability Act 2013 (Section 23 DFAT’s Financial Framework)
and DFAT’s Procurement Policy as relevant. There are sufficient available funds, and is an efficient,
effective, economical and ethical use of public resources.

| have left some feedback in the contract for action, before you proceed please. Also, if you can ask
Procurement/FND for the most up to date contract, that would be great.

Kind regards,

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

A/g Director, Smartraveller Communication
Consular Communication & Policy Branch | Consular and Crisis Management Division

Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade

pPs 22(1)(a)(ii) | Es 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au
s 22(2)(a)(ii)

smartraveller.gov.au | Facebook | Twitter | Instagram

We acknowledge the Traditional Custodians of Country throughout Australia, and their continuing connection to land, waters and
community. We pay our respects to all First Nations peoples, their cultures and to their Elders, past, present and emerging.

From:s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2024 10:37 AM
To:s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>

Subject: Seeking your s23 Approval to Commit and Enter into an Arrangement with Galimbang Pty Ltd,
t/a Wirrigan Business Services [WBS] for Smartraveller campaign for merch items [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Dear’ 22(1)(a)(ii)
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Value for Money Consideration
These merch items are required and has been selected after comparison with other comparable
products.

Agreement/Contract Templates Used

N/A

Funding breakdown

There is sufficient uncommitted budget available to meet the commitment. The amounts payable in
under this commitment, including GST, are detailed below:

2023-24 Amount (Ex GST) GST Total (Inc GST)

Pull-up banners, A2

Posters and other $15,000.00 $1,500.00 Up to $16,500.00

printing related services

Total $15,000.00 $1,500.00 Up to $16,500.00
Risk

The procurement remains to be low risk.

Contingent Liability Compliance

The proposed agreement does not contain contingent liabilities.

Recommendation

It is recommended you approve to commit and enter into the arrangement with Galimbang Pty Ltd, t/a
Wirrigan Business Services [WBS]

for up to $16,500 (GST Inc) in accordance with the outcome outlined in this approval.

Attachments
e Quote received from the supplier
e Contract

Declaration by financial Delegate

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

Thank you,
Warm Regards,
s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Corporate Services Officer, Smartraveller Communication
Consular Communication & Policy Branch | Consular and Crisis Management Division

Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade

P4s 22(1)(a)(i)) M +s 22(1)(a)(ii)
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E:s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au

smartraveller.gov.au | Facebook | Twitter | Instagram

We acknowledge the Traditional Custodians of Country throughout Australia, and their continuing connection to land, waters and
community. We pay our respects to all First Nations peoples, their cultures and to their Elders, past, present and emerging.
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From: S 47F(1)

To: Smartraveller Communications

Cc: s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: WBS Invoice No: 0331 for DFAT Order No: 45057523
Date: Wednesday, 3 July 2024 11:20:02 AM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognise the sender.

s 22(1)(a)(ii

Thanks for the chat " as discussed we will re-issue this invoice with the $1000 credit
removed from the balance to avoid doing the credit card refund - please hold and we will
have this updated invoice to you shortly.

Please call me if needed.

Kind regards,

s 47F(1)

Head of Marketing Services & Workwear

M: S 47F(1)

E: S 47F(1) @wirriganb2b.com.au

|- s 47F(1)

on Tung(z)(gul 2024 at 16:28, S 47F(1) @wirriganb2b.com.au> wrote:
Hi S a)(ln

Just chasing up the payment for this order please?

Kind regards,

S 47F(1)

Head of Marketing Services & Workwear

M: s 47F(1)
E:S47F(1) @wirriganb2b.com.au
L:S47F(1)
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On Thu, 6 Jun 2024 at 11:25, s 47F(1) @wirriganb2b.com.au>
wrote:
Hi s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Please find attached invoice for SmartravellerLuggage Straps and Tags.

Kind regards,

s 47F(1)

Head of Marketing Services & Workwear
M: S 47F(1)
E: S 47F(1) @wirriganb2b.com.au

W: wirriganb2b.com.au
L:s47F(1)

-]

Wirrigan Business Services

1300 391 813 | wirriganb2b.com.au

Melbourne (Head Office): 30/456 St Kilda Rd, Melbourne VIC 3004
Sydney: Level 1, 13-15 Bridge Street, Rydalmere NSW 2116

100% Indigenous Owned, Managed and Controlled
NSWICC | FACCI Assured

Supply Nation Certified

1SO27001:2013 Certified

Wirrigan Business Services acknowledges the traditional custodians of the lands in which we
live and work and pay our respects to Elders, past, present and future.

The content of this email, including any attachments, is a confidential communication between Wirrigan Business Services
(Galimbang Pty Ltd ABN: 93 645 394 494) or its related entities (or the sender if this email is a private communication) and the
intended addressee and is for the sole use of that intended addressee. If you are not the intended addressee, any use, interference
with, disclosure or copying of this material is unauthorised and prohibited. If you have received this email in error please contact the
sender immediately and then delete the message and any attachment(s). There is no warranty that this email is error, virus or defect
free. This email is also subject to copyright. No part of it should be reproduced, adapted or communicated without the written
consent of the copyright owner. If this is a private communication it does not represent the views of Wirrigan Business Services or
its related entities. Please be aware that the contents of any emails sent to or from Wirrigan Business Services or its related entities
may be periodically monitored and reviewed. Wirrigan Business Services and its related entities respect your privacy.

20 of 50



DFAT FOI - RELEASE UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 1982 LEX 11498

TAX'INVOICE

DFAT Invoice Date: 05 Jun 2024
Invoice No:~""
Reference: DFAT-Smartraveller - Straps & T
Due Date: 19 Jun 2024

Description Quantity Unit Price GST Amount

QUOTATION #
DFAT230502_CONTRACT_v1

Client Order No: 45057523
Job No: J000288
Name: Smartraveller Straps & Tags

Luggage Tags

Luggage Straps
Aero Luggage Tag s 476(1)() s 47G(1)(a) 10% 2,790.00
Full Colour Luggage Strap s 476(1)@) s 47G(1)(a) 10% 11,865.00
gﬁgjkré(rjsfor DFAT-Smartraveller 100 (1,000.00) 10% (1,000.00)
Subtotal 13,655.00
Total GST 10% 1,365.50
Invoice Total 15,020.50
Total Cr. Notes & Payments 0.00
Amount Due 15,020.50

View and pay online now

s 47G(1)(a), s 47G(1)(b)

Wirrigan Business Services acknowledges the traditional custodians of the lands in which we live and work and pay our respects to Elders, past, present and future.
Galimbang Pty Ltd t/as Wirrigan Business Services ABN: 93 645 394 494 21 of 50
Email: accounts@wirriganb2b.com.au Trading Terms refer to: www.wirriganb2b.com.au/termsoftrade




DFAT FOI - RELEASE UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 1982 LEX 11498

ABN: 93 645 394 494. Registered Office: Level 1, 13-15 Bridge St, Rydalmere, NSW, 2116, Australia 22 of 50
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s 22(1)(a)(ii)

From: s 47F(1) @wirriganb2b.com.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 17 April 2024 7:57 PM

To: Smartraveller Communications

Cc: s 22(1)(a)(ii); s 47F(1)

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Promo Catalogues - Urgent request for Quotes [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: DFAT230412_SMARTRAVELLER _v3.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the
sender.

Hi s 22(1)(a)(i)

Great to hear from you@

Please see revised quote attached [DFAT230412_SMARTRAVELLER v3]
**If you would like to go ahead, we will need this quote signed and an official PO please.
**Pplease note that our payment terms are 14 days from invoice date - please let me know if this is going to be a problem, though you are not technically a new
customer, we usually ask for a deposit on 1st 3 orders but | will waive that if you think a pre-payment is going to be difficult for the government to navigate?

In response to your other questions, see responses below:

e Can you advise what the minimum order is for the button badge and lanyard, as we don’t need 500 - only a
small run maybe 50 or 1007?
e |don't believe there is an MOQ for the badges, | will double check tomorrow.
e Are the button badges magnetic closure or a pin? Also is there a rectangular option (it just works better with
our logo)?
e Anysize up to 60 x 40 mm - below is an image of the 3 options for the back of the badges.

[ ]

e For the sticker sheet we are looking at an A6 size (not A4) and looking for Wirrigan to design this, is this
possible or do you need us to create the file?

e The request was for A6 sticker sheets (including design options for ST logo — multiple in one sheet —
various sizes), please call me to discuss if needed.

e The request above was not clear to me so | quoted on A4 sheets with 4 x A6 stickers on each A4 -
but we can quote on finished size of A6 or various sizes and all design work | just need to know what
is required? Please call me to discuss this one, | can't really give a quote based on what | have been
given so far for production or design, though | can do anything you need.

e |just need an .eps file of the logo, confirmation of Pantone colours and a brief outline of
what you want on the stickers though?
e Logo, text - what if anything?, size A6 is noted, is that the finished size?

I hope | have been able to answer you clearly, let me know if you have any further questions, | look forward to hearing from you.

Kind regards,

s 47F(1)
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Head of Marketing Services & Workwear

M:s 47F(1)
E:s 47F(1) @wirriganb2b.com.au
L:s 47F(1)
On Wed, 17 Apr 2024 at 16:12, Smartraveller Communications s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au> wrote:
OFFICIAL
HiS47F(l)
As*“¥Y s out of the office today, I'll jump in here and provide some feedback on the costings.

Happy with the following. Can we please have a formal quote that include these:
o “UUEYIl colour luggage straps -S 47G(1)(a)

“ Areo luggage tags -S 47G(1)(@)

e Delivery to one Canberra address.

47G(1,
o ° (1)

Total around $15,000.00

We're still interested in the lanyard, badges and stickers but will keep this as a separate quote, so we can get things

moving @

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

Thank you for your help. Look forward to seeing the formal quote.
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Kind regards,

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Campaign Manager, Smartraveller
Consular Communication & Policy Branch (CIB) | Consular and Crisis Management Division (CCD)

Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade
Ps 22(1)(a)(ii) | Es 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

smartraveller.gov.au | Facebook | Twitter | Instagram

We acknowledge the Traditional Custodians of Country throughout Australia, and their continuing connection to land, waters and community.
We pay our respects to all First Nations peoples, their cultures and to their Elders, past, present and emerging.

From:s 47F(1) @wirriganb2b.com.au>

Sent: Wednesday, April 17,2024 12:21 PM

To:s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>; Smartraveller Communications
s 22(1)(a)(ii) dfat.gov.au>

Cc:s 47F(1) @wirriganb2b.com.au>

Subject: Fwd: [EXTERNAL] Promo Catalogues - Urgent request for Quotes [SEC=OFFICIAL]

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the
sender.

Hj s 220@0)

| tried giving you a call to follow up with these products and if you received all the login details to our online promo
goods?
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We look forward to hearing your feedback.

Thank you.

Kind regards,

s 47F(1)
Head of Marketing Services & Workwear
M:s 47F(1)

E:s 47F(1) @wirriganb2b.com.au

L:s 47F(1)

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From:s 47F(1) @wirriganb2b.com.au>

Date: Tue, 16 Apr 2024 at 11:11

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Promo Catalogues - Urgent request for Quotes [SEC=OFFICIAL]

To:s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au>

Cc:s 47F(1) @wirriganb2b.com.au>, Smartraveller Communications
s 22(1)(a)(ii) dfat.gov.au>

Hj s 220@0

Please find attached quote with a variety of products for you to choose from, hopefully you are happy with our
recommendations?

1. We will create a username and password for our PROMO WEBSITE - via email, you will receive your login
details (please check your SPAM) folders.

2. Please Log In for prices on the website. These prices are estimates and we can confirm prices for you once
you let us know what you like and the quantity for each item.

3. Once we know which products you have chosen, we will send you samples - PLEASE SEND ADDRESS
DETAILS, (CONTACT NAME/ADDRESS/PHONE NUMBER).

You can call me to discuss any of the above if needed.
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Kind regards,

s 47F(1)

Head of Marketing Services & Workwear
M:s 47F(1)

E:s 47F(1) @wirriganb2b.com.au

L:s 47F(1)

On Fri, 12 Apr 2024 at 15:57,s 47F(1) @wirriganb2b.com.au> wrote:

Hj s 220@0)

Quote attached, as discussed we will look into what else might be suitable, if you like the ideas we will organise
invoice and samples for you.

Enjoy your weekend.

Kind regards,

s 47F(1)

Head of Marketing Services & Workwear
M:s 47F(1)

E:s 47F(1) @wirriganb2b.com.au

L:s 47F(1)
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On Fri, 12 Apr 2024 at 15:35,s 47F(1) @wirriganb2b.com.au> wrote:

H is 22(1)(a)(ii)

| have a sample of the Luggage Strap & Luggage Straps, | have a lanyard that is printed but not with ST.

| dont have the button or coffee mug with me and if | order them from my supplier it will take about a week to
reach you.

Kind regards,

s 47F(1)

Head of Marketing Services & Workwear

M:s 47F(1)

E:s 47F(1) @wirriganb2b.com.au

L:s 47F(1)

On Fri, 12 Apr 2024 at 08:50,5 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au> wrote:

OFFICIAL

Great, thank you so much®“*® @)

Can you also please send me the sample of each item in the list asap so we can finalise the order?

6
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We now have a promo catalogue available too in the link below.

https://wirriganb2b.com.au/promo-catalogue/

Talk soon.

Kind regards,

s 47F(1)

Head of Marketing Services & Workwear

M:s 47F(1)
E:s 47F(1) @wirriganb2b.com.au
L:s 47F(1)
On Thu, 11 Apr 2024 at 11:05, s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au> wrote:
OFFICIAL
Dears47F(l)

Hope you are well!

Could you please provide the merch quotes for below items asap:

s 47G(L)

“luggage straps
s 47G(1)(a)
. luggage tags
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s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Ok thanks for letting me know

Please reach out if you need anything else.

Kind regards,

s 47F(1)
Head of Marketing Services & Workwear
M:s 47F(1)

E:s 47F(1) @wirriganb2b.com.au

L:s 47F(1)

On Tue, 14 Nov 2023 at 14:32, Smartraveller Communications s 22(1)(a)(ii)

OFFICIAL

Hi® 47F(1)

Thank you for sending this through.

We will not be proceeding with the luggage tags at this stage.

Really appreciate you putting the quote together.

Kind regards,

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Campaign Manager, Smartraveller

LEX 11498

@dfat.gov.au> wrote:

Consular Communication & Policy Branch (CIB) | Consular and Crisis Management Division (CCD)

10
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s 47F(1)

Head of Marketing Services & Workwear

M:s 47F(1)

E:s 47F(1) @wirriganb2b.com.au

L:s 47F(1)

On Tue, 14 Nov 2023 at 13:59,s 47F(1) @wirriganb2b.com.au> wrote:
Hij s 220@0

Hope you are well.

| just tried giving you a call to follow up on this quote to see if you need to place an order before Christmas
rush hits and we are then unable to deliver before Christmas?

Kind regards,

s 47F(1)

Head of Marketing Services & Workwear

M:s 47F(1)

E:s 47F(1) @wirriganb2b.com.au

L:s 47F(1)

On Mon, 6 Nov 2023 at 13:29,s 47F(1) @wirriganb2b.com.au> wrote:
Hij s 220@0

12
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Great to hear from you, hope you have been well.

Leather tags need a custom quote, this would take us a few days to get back to you by the end of the week.

Please let me know if you would like me to hold either of these for you, they are both low on stock as
detailed in our quote.

I have attached a quote for:

1. Aero Luggage Tag - Leather look Polyurethane - Black is in stock for this quantity
2. Westin Luggage Tag - PVC tags - White is in stock for this quantity
3. Branding templates for both of these products

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Kind regards,

s 47F(1)

Head of Marketing Services & Workwear

M:s 47F(1)
E:s47F(1) @wirriganb2b.com.au
L:s 47F(1)
On Mon, 6 Nov 2023 at 12:14, s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au> wrote:
OFFICIAL
HiS47F(l)
Hope you are well!
13
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Kind regards,

s 47F(1)
Head of Marketing Services & Workwear
M:s 47F(1)

E:s 47F(1) @wirriganb2b.com.au

L:s 47F(1)

On Thu, 19 Oct 2023 at 07:46, s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au> wrote:

OFFICIAL

Thank you, and will do@ and apologies for delay with merch.

Take care

Warm Regards,

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

15
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On Wed, 18 Oct 2023 at 12:35,s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au> wrote:

OFFICIAL
Hj s 47F)

Thank you for email and apologies for not responding earlier as | was on leave.

Unfortunately this week is pretty tight fors 22(1)(a)(ii) ; with this crisis situation but really
appreciated your email@

Have a wonderful time in Canberra @

Warm Regards,

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Corporate Services Manager, Smartraveller Communication
Consular Communication & Policy Branch | Consular and Crisis Management Division

Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade
Ps 22(1)(a)(ii) M 22(1)(a)(ii)

E:s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au

smartraveller.gov.au | Facebook | Twitter | Instagram

We acknowledge the Traditional Custodians of Country throughout Australia, and their continuing connection to land, waters
and community. We pay our respects to all First Nations peoples, their cultures and to their Elders, past, present and emerging.
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Also please send me the previous stickers you had done and what changes you need and we can do
that for you too.

We would typically only need a day or 2 to do these both for you.

Kind regards,

s 47F(1)

Head of Marketing Services & Workwear

M:s 47F(1)

E:s 47F(1) @wirriganb2b.com.au

L:s 47F(1)

On Thu, 27 Jul 2023 at 16:31,s 47F(1) @wirriganb2b.com.au> wrote:
H is 22(1)(a)(ii)

| hope you have been receiving the samples?

Any updates on proceeding with your order?

Please find attached - updated quote to include the cost of artwork creation for:
1. A5 Notepad
2. A4 Sticker sheet (note if you do not have the .jpeg of the aeroplanes you have used in
previous artwork we may have an additional charge if we need to buy or redraw the image

to make it exactly the same).

Kind regards,

s 47F(1)

22
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Head of Marketing Services & Workwear

M: s 47F(1)

E:s47F(1) @wirriganb2b.com.au

L:s 47F(1)

On Wed, 19 Jul 2023 at 20:02,s 47F(1) @wirriganb2b.com.au> wrote:
Hi s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Sorry for the delay, | am just back and catching up.

| have some follow up questions and answers for you below - sorry for the long details and
questions - | am happy for you to let me know when you are free for a catch up to go through all of
this if it is easier. Thanks.

e Compressed Towel
o Compressed towel was requested
o Cheap / Nasty / poor quality
o Single use / once uncompressed

o Sports Towel - suggested alternative - are you ok with this suggestion or no?
see image below

e Waterproof backpack - seeking clarification on budget and functional expectations to
suggest appropriate product options, please see notes/images below, it would be great to
get an image or details of maybe something you have made before perhaps?

e  Waterproof Rucksack was requested

e Not available through current supply chain / not a promo product - even a water
resistant backpack would be an expensive branded product that are water resistant,
not water proof and are upwards of $40 each

23
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e Suggested alternative a dry bag as below, several options available within our

current supply chain.

e Dry Bag - alternative

o Waterproof Rucksack was requested
o Not available through current supply chain / not a promo product
o Very expensive item

o Suggested alternative a dry bag as below, several options available within our
current supply chain.

e Sticker Artwork - (planes, suitcases etc) is all the information from my last communication
with Skye on 14th of June. Unfortunately this is not enough for a brief on designing a
sticker. but it helped me get you some pricing for printing it but not the design cost. |
assume we are using the travel smart logo (please provide the logo in .eps format) but we
would also need the plane that is referenced below so we can use the same one, as | am
sure | have seen this in other material, also in .eps format. Also A4 sheet is mentioned
below but what size would the sticker be? Round or square or something else? or could
you let me know how man

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

1S027001:2013 Certified
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Wirrigan Business Services acknowledges the traditional custodians of the lands in which we live and work
and pay our respects to Elders, past, present and future.

The content of this email, including any attachments, is a confidential communication between Wirrigan Business Services (Galimbang Pty Ltd ABN: 93 645
394 494) or its related entities (or the sender if this email is a private communication) and the intended addressee and is for the sole use of that intended
addressee. If you are not the intended addressee, any use, interference with, disclosure or copying of this material is unauthorised and prohibited. If you
have received this email in error please contact the sender immediately and then delete the message and any attachment(s). There is no warranty that this
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Wirrigan Business Services acknowledges the traditional custodians of the lands in which we live and work
and pay our respects to Elders, past, present and future.
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